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                 Corporate                                                      NO:  R175

                       Report                                   COUNCIL DATE:  July 18, 2005

 
 
REGULAR COUNCIL
 
TO:                  Mayor & Council                                                 DATE:       July 7, 2005
 
FROM:            General Manager, Engineering                          FILE:         4805-002/11
 
SUBJECT:       Contract Award - M.S. 4805-002-11, Tag Construction Ltd.
 
 
RECOMMENDATION
 

That Contract M.S. 4805-002-11 be awarded to the low bidder, Tag Construction Ltd., in the amount of
$1,440,458.08, including GST.

 
SCOPE OF WORK
 

The scope of work for Contract M.S. 4805-002-11 consists of Phase I of upgrading the existing storm sewers  in
the North Panorama Ridge area.  This is to improve the level of service of the existing drainage system that will
reduce drainage problems in the area between Highway #10 to 57th Avenue and between 132A Street to 135
Street.  The contract also includes construction of a new sanitary sewer main on Fraser Highway from 140th

Street to 137B Street to service the new RCMP E-Division Facility and to tie-down existing sanitary manholes
along Robson Creek from 98 Avenue to 102 Avenue.

 

Construction is expected to start in July, 2005, and be completed by October, 2005.
 
TENDER RESULTS
 

Tenders for Contract M.S. 4805-002-11 were received on July 7, 2005, with the results as follows:
 

                               Contractor                                          Tender Amount               Corrected
                                                                                               With GST                     Amount
 
            1.   Tag Construction Ltd.                                       $1,440,458.08               No Change
            2.   Triahn Enterprises Ltd.                                      $1,908,481.96               No Change
 

The Engineer's pre-tender estimate was $1,506,902.40 including GST.
 
EVALUATION
 

All tenders were reviewed by our consultant.  No legal or mathematical errors were found.  All the tenders submitted
the required 10% bid bond, and signed and sealed the Tender Form and Summary Sheet of the Schedule of Quantities
and Prices.
 
The low bidder, Tag Construction Ltd., has provided a Consent of Surety for a Performance Bond and a Labour &
Materials Bond as stipulated in the contract.  Tag Construction Ltd. has no outstanding claims or legal issues with the
City and their previous works have been s satisfactory.
 

FUNDING
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Funding is available within the approved Engineering Budget.

 
 
 
                                                                                    Paul Ham, P. Eng.
                                                                                    General Manager, Engineering
 
HL/rdd
 
c.c.  -   General Manager, Finance, Technology & HR Dept.
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